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Tracy | WPA

From: Karen Weir <Karen.Weir@crombielockwood.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 7:48 PM
To: 'Tracy | WPA'
Subject: Liability Insurance for 30 Queens Drive, Ashburton

Hi Tracy, 
 
Unfortunately I have been unable to obtain Liability Insurance for your property at 30 Queens Drive Ashburton due 
to large tree on this section.  The size, location and photos showing the ropes securing the branches have 
highlighted the the risk involved and the insurers were not prepared to offer cover. 
 
I regret I was not able to help in this instance. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
KAREN WEIR 
BROKER 
+64 3 433 0642  | crombielockwood.co.nz 
karen.weir@crombielockwood.co.nz 
 
67A Thames Street Oamaru 
PO Box 22, Oamaru, 9444  
+64 3 434 5522 

 

 

 

 

 
This email is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return email and delete the document. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 


